
CITY OF FULLERTON 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Public Works Department – Engineering Division 

THE EDUCATION COMMUNITY 
303 West Commonwealth Avenue, Fullerton, California 92832-1775 

(714) 738-6845 • www.cityoffullerton.com 

September 22, 2021 

City of Fullerton On-Call Consultants 

RE: On-Call Professional Engineering Services  
Water Engineering Design 

Dear Consultant, 

As you are aware, we are nearing the end of the initial three-year term of your on-call agreement 
with the Engineering Division.  At the end of this initial term (set to expire in October 2021), the 
City has the option to extend the agreement for a further two-year term.  This letter serves as the 
City’s offer to extend the agreement for a further two-years.   
 
The terms of the original agreement will remain in place with the exception of your fee schedule. 
At this time, we are also providing the opportunity to adjust your fee schedule which would be 
valid for the City’s 2021-22 fiscal year (until June 2022).  A future adjustment can also be made 
for the City’s 2022-23 fiscal year. 
 
If you would like to adjust your fee schedule, please attach and return a copy with this letter.  
Please note, the City reserves the right to review and negotiate fee changes with the consultant 
prior to accepting any adjustments. 
 
Should you wish to extend the agreement, please sign this letter below.  Executed letters should 
be emailed to my attention. Please provide your response by October 22, 2021. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 714-738-6853 or 
David.Grantham@cityoffullerton.com  

Sincerely, Accepted: 

 Signed:      
David Grantham, P.E.  
Principal Civil Engineer Name:        

 Title:        

 Company:       

 Date:        

Sincerely,

DaDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD viid Grantham P E
Joseph Gutierrez

President

JIG Consultants

September 23, 2021



318 W. Katella Avenue, Suite A 
Orange, CA 92867 
Office   (714) 978.4407 
Fax   (714) 908.4654 
www.jigconsultants.com 

  
  

 

 
CITY OF FULLERTON 

ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

JIG CONSULTANTS 
HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 

 
The following hourly rates will be used for this contract and will remain effective until June 30, 2022. 

 
Project Team Member    Hourly Billing Rate 

Administrative Assistant $   56 / hr. 
Utilities and Permitting Assistant $   80 / hr. 
CAD Designer $ 100 / hr. 
Civil Designer $ 106 / hr. 
Civil Engineer $ 132 / hr. 
Project Engineer $ 145 / hr. 
Senior Project Engineer $ 170 / hr. 
Quality Control Officer $ 170 / hr. 
Project Manager $ 170 / hr. 
Principal Engineer $ 180 / hr. 

 
Reimbursables: 

1. Standard computer and technology costs are incorporated into these hourly rates as well as direct 
labor, overhead, fringe benefits and fee. 

2. Mileage at $0.56 per mile (or current IRS allowable rate) and parking expenses incurred by the 
project team are charged at cost.  

3. Prints, plots, messenger service, subsistence, air travel, and other direct expenses will be charged at 
cost plus 10%. 

4. Services of outside consultants will be charged at cost plus 10%. 




































































































































































